
West Orange-Cove C.I.S.D.
Orange, Texas 77630

Official Communication

Date: March 26, 2007

To: Board of Trustees

From: O. Taylor Collins

Subject: Approval to submit refunding application for Head Start Grant

I am requesting permission from the Board of Trustees to submit the application
for continuation refunding of the Head Start Grant in the amount of $1,402,949.
Included in this amount are the following:

Program Account (LAP) 1,381,723

Program Account (T&TA ) 21,225

Federal match will be $350,737., which is 20% of the total grant - $1,753,686.

Dr. O. Taylor Collins
Dr. O. Taylor Collins
Superintendent

Sheila Perry
Sheila Perry
Head Start Director


